LRB-3686
1/21/2016 5:07:18 PM

Page 1
2015 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
Received: 10/23/2015 Received By: tdodge
For: Peter Barca (608) 266-5504 Same as LRB: -4238
May Contact: By/Representing: Matt
Subject: Medical Assistance Drafter: tdodge
Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Barca@]legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov
sarah.walkenhorstbarber@legis.wisconsin.gov
pam.kahler@]legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Non-emergency medical transportation Medical Assistance pilot project
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Proofed | Submitted Jacketed Required
/? tdodge aernsttr o
10/28/2015 11/2/2015 -
/P1 tdodge aernsttr o lpari.si State
12/2/2015 12/4/2015 - 11/2/2015
/P2 tdodge eweiss o sbasford State



Vers. Drafted Reviewed Proofed

1/4/2016 v 1/4/2016
/1 _
FE Sent For:

g,ﬁlrg’f; <END>

1\‘5 v

Submitted

12/4/2015

sbasford
1/4/2016

LRB-3686
1/21/2016 5:07:19 PM

Page 2
Jacketed Required
Iparisi State

1/21/2016



1

Dodgie, Tamara

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 3:25 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara; Kahler, Pam; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Cc: Egerer, Matt

Subject: FW: NEMT Pilot Draft

From: Egerer, Matt

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 3:23 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: NEMT Pilot Draft

We would like a draft on Non-Emergency Medical Transport based on a modification of the language inserted by JFC into
the budget, but vetoed by the Governor,

Here is what we are looking for:

Require DHS to modify the current contract for the arrangement and reimbursement of nonemergency medical
transportation services for medical assistance beneficiaries, to the extent permitted by that contract, to exclude Buffalo,
Eau Claire, Jefferson, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Peppin, Racine, Rock, Trempealeau, Walworth, Washington, and
Waukesha county MA beneficiaries from the contract and make alternative arrangements for the provision of
nonemergency medical transportation services for beneficiaries in those counties. Specify that alternative arrangements
may be made with counties, health maintenance organizations, or transportation providers. Change would apply to the
contract in effect on the effective date of the bill and would take effect no later than January 1, 2017.

Matt Egerer

Office of Representative Peter Barca
Assembly Democratic Leader
608.266.5504

fb.com/RepPeterBarca // @PeterWBarca
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AN AcT ...; relating to: nonemergency medical transportation for Medical

Assistance recipients in certain counties.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Health Service%to the extent permitted CDHS)
by the contract, to modify the current contract for t}m@m\
reimbursement of nonemergency medical transportation for Medical Assistance
(MA) recipients _to exclude MA recipients who reside in Buf/falo, Eau Claire,
Jeffersori, Kenosha, Milwaukee Oza{lkee, Pepin, Racfne, Rock, Tretfipealeau,
Walwort‘x/l, Washirigton, and Waukesha counties from the contract. If DHS modifies
the contract, it must make alternative arrangements with counties, health
maintenance organizations, or transportation providers to provided nonemergency
medical transportation services to MA recipients residing in those counties. MA is
administered by DHS and is a joint federal and state program that provides health
services to individuals who have limited financial resources.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.
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2 1 Page 1765 llne 17 . after that 1;ne insert:

ﬁ\%f\' 3 " MEDICAL ASSISTANCE NONEMERGENCY MEDICAL TRANS\ ORTATION.
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(a) The department of health services shall, to the extent permitted by the

contract, modify the contract that is in effect on the effective datg¢ of this paf;graph

i -
services to recipients of Medical Assistance under subchapter IVjof chapter 49 of the

statutes to exclude recipients of Medical Assistance residing in /\I efferson, Kenosha,
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6 for the arrangement and reimbursement of nonemergency medical transportation
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Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Rcme rth ashlngton and Waukesha counties from

?ock T;E'M]D?C{ @@M }

o

10 that contract.

e

" TID: ka



\V]

[ SR N ™

[ep)

2015 - 2016 Legislature -2- \LRBbO: “1/1?1\

(b) If the department of health services modifies the contract under paragraph

(a), the department of health services shall make alternative arrangements with

counties, health maintenance organizations, or transportation providers to provide

 nonemergency medical transportation services to Medical Assistance recipients who

Y
reside in the counties specified in paragraph (a) no later than January 1, 20]?@(
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Dodg( e, Tamara

From: Egerer, Matt

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 12:56 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Cc: Stafford, Beau

Subject: LRB 3686 NEMT

Attachments: 15-3686_P1.pdf

Tamara,

We'd like to request 3 changes to this bill draft:

1. Allow counties to opt out of the bill's provisions. If the county takes action they could choose to remain under the
state’s MTM NEMT contract.

2. Require the new NEMT services developed under the bill in these counties to have similar requirements for tracking
rider/use data similar to those required under the current state contract. This allows the two program approaches to
be compared.

3. Require that by February 1, 2019 the Legislative Audit Bureau conduct an audit of the new program and the current
MTM/NEMT program.

Matt Egerer

Office of Representative Peter Barca
Assembly Democratic Leader
608.266.5504

fb.com/RepPeterBarca // @PeterWBarca
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INSERT 1-3
SECTION 1. 13.94 (1) (nm) of the statutes is created to read:
v /
13.94 (1) (nm) No later than February 1, 2019, prepare a financial and

_ <
performance evaluation audit of the nonemergency medical transpoﬁ:cion program

for Medical Assistance recipients including a comparison of services provided under
an alternative arrangement made under 2015 Wiscor‘/;sin Act .... (this act), section (i,ﬁ '
to services provided under a contract other than the alternative arrangement.

END INSERT 1-3

INSERT 2-12

The department of heal%h services shall include in any contract for alternative
arrangements under this para"éraph a requirement that the nonemergency medical
transportation provider submit to the department of healtﬁ services information

substantially similar to the information required under the original contract

including summary information on all calls for services and contacts with Medical

v
Assistané:Mdata based on Centers for Medicare and Medicaid

- Services 1500 claim form data,(trip log datd;network provider information, accident

and moving violation reports, vehicle reports, complaint summary reports,
telecommunications system reports, annual fiscal audit reports, and daily reports
including numbers of trips, cancelled trips, denied trips, and complaints.

END INSERT 2-12
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SECTION 1

(a) The department of health services shall, to the extent permitted by the
contract, modify the contract that is in effect on the effective date of this paragraph
for the arrangement and reimbursement of nonemergency medical transportation
services to recipients of Medical Assistance under subchapter IV of chapter 49 of the
statutes to exclude recipients of Medical Assistance residing in Buffalo, Eau Claire,
Jefferson, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Rock, Trempealeau,

Walworth, Washington, and Waukesha counties from that contrac}./— ho mmal?ﬁ ‘fva‘??.}v Sfuoa&ﬂs
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(b) If the department of health services modifies the contract under paragraph '
(a), the department of health services shall make alternative arrangements with

counties, health maintenance organizations, or transportation providers to provide

nonemergency medical transportation services to Medical Assistance recipients who

3~
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reside in the counties specified in paragraph (a)'nb later than January 1, 2017.
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AN Act relating to: nonemergency medical transportation for Medical

Un less the Coun -H/? dVP(JDSeS -hg

Assistance recipients in certain counties.
P rena K %Hder

Analysis by the Legislative Referencek\

This bill requires the Department of Health Services\(DHS), to the extent
permitted by the contract, to modify the current contract for the arrangement and
reimbursement of nonemergency medical transportation for Wedical Assistance
(MA) recipients to exclude MA recipients who reside in Buffalo, Eau Claire,
Jefferson, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Rock, Trempealeau,
Walworth, Washington, and Waukesha counties from the contract. If DHS modifies
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

SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) MEDICAL ASSISTANCE NONEMERGENCY MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION.
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AN ACT to create 13.94 (1) (nm) of the statutes; relating to: nonemergency

medical transportation for Medical Assistance recipients in certain counties.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Health Services (DHS), to the extent
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
Walworth, Washington, and Waukesha counties from the contract unless the county
chooses to remain under the original contract. If DHS modifies the contract, it must
make alternative arrangements with counties, health maintenance organizations,
or transportation providers to provided nonemergency medical transportation
services to MA recipients residing in those counties. MA is administered by DHS and
is a joint federal and state program that provides health services to individuals who
have limited financial resources.

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
performance evaluation audit of the nonemergency medical transportation program

for Medical Assistance recipients including a comparison of services provided under

‘an alternative arrangement made under 2015 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 2,

to services provided under a contract other than the alternative arrangement.

SEcTION 2. Nonstatutory provisions.

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
Walworth, Washington, and Waukesha counties from that contract unless the county
chooses to remain under the original contract.

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

reside in the counties specified in paragraph (a), except any county that chooses to

‘remain under the original contract, no later than January 1, 2017. The department

of health services shall include in any contract for alternative arrangements under
this paragraph a requirement that the nonemergency medical transportation
provider submit to the department of health services information substantially

similar to the information required under the original contract including trip log
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SECTION 2

data, summary information on all calls for services and contacts with Medical
Assistance reéipients, encounter data based on Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services 1500 claim form data, network provider information, accident and moving
violation reports, vehicle reports, complaint summary reports, telecommunications
system reports, annual fiscal audit reports, and daily reports including numbers of
trips, cancelled trips, denied trips, and complaints.

(END)
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From: Egerer, Matt

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 4:31 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3686/1

Please Jacket LRB -3686/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



